Memo SIHS

Nsteict 204

To: Board of Education
From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources
Date: November 18, 2025

Re: Professional Staff — Extra Pay Recommendations

Central Campus- Athletics

Alyssa Vilcek, Volunteer Cheerleading

Jodi Krippel, Volunteer Girls Wrestling

Don Joachim, Volunteer Basketball

Marisol Onate, Assistant Badminton
Lizbeth Perez, Assistant Badminton

Devon Thomas, Volunteer Girls Bowling
Christian Smith, Assistant Boys Wrestling
Theodore Mackey, Assistant Boys Wrestling

S o Ao o

West Campus- Athletics

a. Laura Flaherty, Assistant Boys Tennis
b. Savannah Fierke, Assistant Softball
c. Nicole Gawlik, Assistant Competition Cheer

Campus Level, Fine Arts & School Related

Central Campus

a. Julie Nettles, Learning Lab Support Teacher
b. Veryl Boykin, Black Student Union
¢. Rodney Coatney, Black Student Union

*Due to the mandated school closure, all approvals of employment recommendations are contingent upon acceptable
results of a fingerprint-based Criminal Background Investigation, as well as checks of the lllinois Sex Offender Registry,
and Murderer and Violent Offender Against Youth Registry. Employment is also contingent pending the District’s receipt
of any certificates or licenses required for the position. The Board of Education reserves the right to revoke a contingent
offer of employment if the applicant has criminal convictions that either prohibit the candidate from working in a public
school or that demonstrate the candidate would not be appropriate for the position.
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West Campus

Joe Cruz, FBLA(CTSO)

Andrew Smothers, FBLA (CTSO)
Nicole Gubbins, Assistant Robotics
Jaime Spradau, Mu Alpha Theta



